

PSA - BULLYING

[§1.] - { FadeIN::MUS_piano/violin motif_sad.
 §1.1-MUS_fearful, FX_typing @ "commonly..", FadeOUT::MUS
 §1.2-FadeIN::FX_noisyHall, FadeCROSS::FX_officeNoise,
 FadeOUT::FX }

[§1.1] Here's the thing about bullies:

they belittle, hurt, and torture their victims—online this is commonly referred to as cyberbullying.

[§1.2] Although it normally concerns children, believe it or not, bullies don't give up just because you've graduated, it continues to happen beyond school, which means adults experience it also.

[§2.] - { silence.
 §2.1-MUS_sad.
 §2.2-MUS_vln-agitated, match word rhythm, MUS_vln-hopeful,
 MUS_vln-leg towards end-hold last note }

[§2.1] So, here's the thing about bullies: they're not born this way, they've learned this behavior.

[§2.2] Bullies are victims too and if we want to stop the cycle of abuse, we need to teach our children and each other the value of emotional intelligence.

[§3.] - { MUS_reintro-pf, motif-hopeful }
 If you've been the victim or have witnessed bullying, please report it to an adult immediately.

[§4.] - { MUS_cont'd motif-now demanding, FadeOUT::MUS }
 Now is the time to stand up for each other and our children and help put an end to bullying for good.

[§5.] - { silence. }
 This message brought to you by the UNK Department of Psychology.

Commented [DM1]: ME

Commented [DM2]: ADULT (female)

Commented [DM3]: ADULT (male)

Commented [DM4]: ADULT (female)

Commented [DM5]: ADULT Aussie

Commented [DM6]: ADULT (female)

Commented [DM7]: ADULT (male)

Commented [DM8]: ADULTS

Commented [DM9]: ADULT (female)

Commented [DM10]: CHILD (female) aussie/brit

Commented [DM11]: CHILD (contd)

Commented [DM12]: CHILDREN

Commented [DM13]: CHILD (female)

Commented [DM14R13]: So, here's the thing about \rspd=80\ bullies \pau=250\, \rspd=94\ they're not born this way, \pau=250\, they've learned \rspd=100\ this behavior.

Commented [DM15]: CHILDREN

Commented [DM16]: CHILD (male)

Commented [DM17]: CHILDREN

Commented [DM18]: Bullies are victims too. and if we want to stop the cycle of \rspd=90\ abuse \rspd=98\, we need to teach \pau=50\, our \rspd=104\ children, and each other, the value of \rspd=95\, emotional \pau=50\, intelligence.

Commented [DM19]: CHILD (female)

Commented [DM20]: CHILDREN

Commented [DM21]: CHILD (female)

Commented [DM22]: ADULT JOSH

Commented [DM23]: ADULT (female)

Commented [DM24]: ADULT MIKE

Commented [DM25]: ME